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Ruth Nettles OBO NI~
From: Hayes, Annisha [AnnishaHayes@andrewskurth.com] O C’O { 3 O~ E l*
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 2:31 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 080677-El and 090130-El- SFHHA Brief Regarding Postponement of Decision in FPL Rate Case

Attachments: SFHHA Brief.pdf

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Kenneth L. Wiseman
Andrews Kurth LLP
1350 I Street, NW
Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005
202-662-2715 (phone)
202-662-2739 (fax)

b. Docket No. 080677-EI and 090130-EIL

c. Document being filed on behalf of South Florida and Hospital Healthcare Association (SFHHA).
d. There 1s a total of 7 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is: SFHHA's Brief Regarding

Postponement of Decision in the FPL Rate Case
(See attached SFHHA Brief.pdf)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Regards.

Annisha Hayes
AndrewsKurth, LLP

1350 | Street, NW

Suite 1100

Washington, DC 20005
202-662-2783
202-662-2739 (fax)
ahayes@andrewskurth.com
www.andrewskurth.com

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may be legally privileged and include confidential information
intended only for the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not one of those intended recipients, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender of that fact by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments to it

immediately. Please do not retain, copy or use this e-mail or its attachments for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its
contents to any other person. Thank you.

Any tax advice in this e-maijl (including any attachment) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by
any person, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the person. If this e-mail is used or referred to
in connection with the promoting or marketing of any transaction(s) or matter(s), it should be construed as written to
support the promoting or marketing of the transaction(s) or matter(s), and the taxpayer should seek adv1ce base,d on the
taxpayer's particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor. Joe o N A igy
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for increase in rates by Flortda | DOCKET NO. 080677-EI
Power & Light Company.

In re: 2009 depreciation and dismantlement | DOCKET NO. 090130-EI
study by Florida Power & Light Company.

SOUTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL AND HEALTHCARE ASSOCIATION’S
BRIEF REGARDING POSTPONEMENT OF DECISION IN THE FPL. RATE CASE

The South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association (“SFHHA™) submits this brief in
response to the recent request from the Commission’s Acting General Counsel to address the
following issues:

(1) whether the Commission may postpone its final decision in the
Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) rate case, and

(2) whether FPL may begin charging rates subject to refund on
January 1, 2010.

Issue 1: The Commission may postpone its final decision

The Commission has authority to postpone its final decision in the FPL rate case. Section
366.06(3), Florida Statutes, provides that the Commission shall “enter its final order within 12
months of the commencement date for final agency action.” The statute further provides that the
“commencement date for final agency action™ is the date upon which a utility has filed the
minimum filing requirements (“MFR”) as established by rule of the Commission. Because FPL
filed its MFRs on March 18, 2009, the Commission would have, under Section 366.06(3), until
March 18, 2010 to enter its final order in the FPL rate case. Specific statutory authority granted

to the Commission under Section 366.06(3) would trump the general provision of Section
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120.569(2)(1), which generally requires agency orders to be issued within 90 days following the

conclusion of a hearing, '

Issue 2: FPL is barred from charging new rates subject to refund on January 1, 2010

FPL is also barred from charging new rates subject to refund on January 1, 2010, absent a
Commission order modifying its base rates. Based on the clear terms of the 2005 Settlement
Agreement,” to which SFHHA was a signatory, FPL waived its right to avail itself of Section
366.03, Florida Statutes. The 2005 Settlement Agreement established a clear and unambiguous
termination date for the negotiated rate freeze. The termination date of the rate freeze was
defined as the date that new base rates become effective “pursuant to order of the FPSC
following a formal administrative hearing held either on FPSC’s own motion or on request made
by any of the Parties to [the] Stipulation and Settlement.” (emphasis added). FPL’s proposal to
implement rates on January 1, 2010, if permitted, would eviscerate this rate freeze protection that
was clearly a negotiated term of the 2005 Settlement Agreement and ultimately adopted by
Commission order. The 2005 Settlement Agreement was contingent on approval of the
agreement “‘in its entirety,” and any attempt to selectively reject a term of the settlement should
not stand. In the course of settlement negotiations, SFHHA and other parties compromised on
critical issues. If the Commission were to allow FPL alone to be freed from its duty under the
agreement (and the order that approved it), it would upset the balance of the whole agreement

and would be patently unfair to those who relied on the settlement.

! See McKendry v. State, 641 So. 2d 45, 46 (Fla. 1994).
% Order No. PSC-035-0902-S-EL.
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Further, the claim that FPL “never intended to—and did not—waive its rights to rely
upon Section 366.06(3)” is meritless.> FPL cannot reasonably argue that it was taken by surprise
that waiver of Section 366.03 could be a consequence of the agreed-upon rate freeze period.
FPL, like all parties who routinely practice before the Commission, was fully aware of and on
notice of the pertinent statutes governing rate cases when it agreed to the settlement terms. FPL
knew its statutory rights with respect to filing rate cases and implementing rates subject to
refund, and it expressly limited those rights in the agreement. Specifically, FPL agreed that
“FPL’s retail base rates and base rate structure shall remain unchanged, except as otherwise
permitted in [the 2005 Settlement Agreement].” Because the settlement expressly established a
rate freeze period, FPL cannot now claim that it had no intention of relinquishing standard

‘processing times for its rate filing.

FPL’s reliance on Zurtrassen v. Stonier to claim that it did not waive the deadline is
particularly inapposite.” The cited case has nothing to do with the situation here. In Zurtrassen,
the court addressed the criteria for waiver of a fraud.® Unlike Zurtrassen, this proceeding does
not involve a claim for fraudulent transfer of property. Rather, this is a rate case involving
litigants who, in the context of a contested administrative proceeding, expressly waived various
statutory rights in exchange for certain benefits under a comprehensive settlement agreement.  If
the Commission were to examine the elements of waiver as set forth in Zurtrassen, it would

surely find that FPL expressly waived its statutory rights regarding the deadlines for processing

* FPL Letter to the Chairman at 2 {Sept. 25, 2009).

* 2005 Settlement Agreement at 4.

* FPL Letter to the Chairman at 2 (Sept. 25, 2009) (citing Zurtrassen v. Stonier, 786 $.2d 65 (Fla. 4th DCA 2001)}.
5 Zurtrassen, 786 S0.2d at 70.
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rate cases.” However, the Commission need not engage in that exercise as the precedent cited by

FPL does not address the situation at bar.

FPL 15 also mistaken when it asserts that failure to implement interim rates would lead to
a confiscatory result. First, FPL is not entitled to have rates implemented on an interim basis
because it expressly negotiated away that right. Second, there is significant evidence in the
record that FPL’s existing rates should be reduced. The Commission therefore should not
prejudge whether FPL is entitled to any rate change until it issues an order after the close of the
evidence. Before any new rates go into effect, the decisionmakers in this proceeding should be
given the opportunity to thoroughly examine the evidence in the record and make an informed
decision regarding whether FPL is entitled to a rate increase or decrease. Consistent with the
2005 Settlement Agreement, SFHHA therefore urges the Commission not to take any further

action regarding the implementation of rates until the issuance of a final order in this matter.

Finally, the parties’ statement of position on Issue No. 172 reflected in the Prehearing
Order in the FPL rate case does not alter the Commission’s authority to postpone its decision.?
The Prehearing Order is simply a procedural order, and the Commission has authority to change
its orders. Further, the Prehearing Order does not represent a stipulation of all the parties. As
noted on page 169 of the Prehearing Order, Issue 172 falls under the list of issues that were
addressed by Commission Staff and FPL, not all the parties. The Prehearing Order is not a final

order “following a formal administrative hearing,” as contemplated in the 2005 Settlement

" id. (holding that the elements of waiver of a fraud are: “the existence at the time of the waiver of a right, privilege,
advantage or benefit which may be waived; the actual or constructive knowledge of the nght; and (3) the intention to
relinquish the right.”").

¥ Order No. PSC-09-0573-PCO-E1 at 171 (“Issue 172: What is the appropriate effective date for FPL’s revised rates
and charges?™).
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Agreement, and therefore does not obviate the parties’ obligations to comply with the terms of

the 2005 Settlement Agreement.

In conclusion, the Commission has authority under Section 366.06(3), Florida Statutes to
postpone its decision in the FPL rate case. Further, FPL may not begin charging rates subject to

refund on January 1, 2010.

/s/ Kenneth L. Wiseman
Kenneth L. Wiseman
Mark F. Sundback
Jennifer L. Spina

Lisa M. Purdy
Andrews Kurth LLP
1350 I Street NW

Suite 1100
Washington, D.C. 20005
Ph. (202) 662-2700
Fax. (202) 662-2739

Lino Mendiola
Meghan Griffiths
Andrews Kurth LLP
111 Congress Avenue
Suite 1700

Austin, Texas 78701
Ph. (512) 320.9200
Fax (512)320.9292

Attorneys for the South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 080677-E1

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of SFHHA’S BRIEF ON
POSTPONEMENT OF HEARING has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. mail on this

12th day of October, 2009 to the following:

Robert A. Sugarman
[LB.E.W. System Council U-4
c/o Sugarman Law Firm

100 Miracle Mile, Suite 300
Coral Gables, FLL 33134

Jean Hartman

Lisa Bennett

Martha Brown

Anna Williams

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Jack Leon, Natalie Smith

Sentor Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
9250 W. Flagler Street, Suite 6514
Miami, Florida 33174

John T. Butler

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Robert Scheffel Wright

John T. LaVia

¢/o Florida Retail Federation

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Jon C. Moyle, Jr

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FI 32301
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LR. Kelly

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Shayla I.. McNeill, Capt, USAF
Federal Executive Agencies

c/o AFLSA/JACL-ULT

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319

Thomas Saporito

Saporito Energy Consultants
Post Office Box 8413
Jupiter, FL 33468-8413

Bethany Burgess/ Brian P. Armstrong
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, PA
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL. 32308

Credit Suisse
Yang Song, Equity Research
Email: yang.y.song@credit-suisse.com

Mr. Wade Litchfield

Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1859

Cecilia Bradley/Bill McCollum
Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol — PL01
Tallahassee, F1 32399-1050



Mary F. Smallwood

Ruden Law Firm

215 South Monroe Street, Suite §15
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Dan Moore/Stephanie Alexander
Association For Fairness In Rate Making
316 Maxwell Road, Suite 400
Alpharetta, GA 30009

Stephen Stewart
P.O. Box 12878
Tallahassee, FL 32317

Richard Ungar
4858 Tamiami Trail
Sarasota, FL 34231

Barry Richard

c/o Greenberg Traurig, P.A.
101 East College Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Robert Scheffel Wright

c/o Florida Retail Federation

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
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John W. McWhirter, Jr
c/o McWhirter Law Fim
PO Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601

Tamela Ivey Perdue

Associated Industries of Florida
516 North Adams Street
Tallahassee, FI. 32301

/s/ Kenneth L. Wiseman
Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esq.




